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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

i Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
' Monday,4 June 2018 8:25 AM

KKLau; LKK Valuation; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR; Kitty Teo Poh Guek

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGB2828Y

Dear Kitty,

The market value of sGB 2828Y is $45K-$49K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: KKLau

Sent: Saturday, 2 June 2078 L2:37 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGB2828Y

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Date: 1 June 2018 at5:L7:32 PM SGT

To: " bhtaV@a utOprobe.com.sg" <@>, "ad min @a uto probe.Com.sg"

<admin@autoprobe.com.sq>, ".n&!@.lbs-auto'!@" <njc!@!.bs-aulo.com>, "Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)"

<IMCEAtNVAL|D-Olivia+20Lau+20+2SLKKAuto+29@eurprd04.prod.outlook.com>,

"iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.sq" <iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.sq>, "cynthia.onq@prioritvservices.sg"

<cvnthia.ons@prioritvservices.ss>, "Iig!y@I!a.com'S" <dgly@-rt@g>, "gbg!@-rta.com.sg"

<elson@rta.com.sg>, "@" <collin.wong@a-Dac'sR>, "p&@@e.fgg"
<oatrick.soo@a-pac.ss>, "ff4!ie@l!45g" <b.n$g@l!a.comlg>, "kklau@lkkauto.com"

<kklau@lkkauto.com>, "@" <@),
"@"<@>rt'@"
<motorsurvev@fta.com.sq>, HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.se>, TEO Kitty

<kittv.teo @axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGB2828Y

Dear Valued Partners,

Please assist to check Market value and update Kitty .

DOA:23/5/L8

Thank you .



Best Regards, ,

Gene Chow ( Mr ) .,

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltil | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 lwww.axa.com.sP

HP :98587564

---Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named

addressee. lf you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the

content of this message. lf you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender

immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do

not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group,

unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

.,rio OneM otor#g

enllire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner particulars DoA : .>3ls lE
OwnerlDType:

OwnerlD:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

Manufacturing year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum PowerOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date;

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE ExpiryDate:

COECategory:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total RebateAmount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 May 2019

Singapore NRIC

4759J

5G82828Y

Yes

30 May 2O18

MERCEDES BENZ

E250CGl

Silver

2009

27186030008479

WDD212M72AO9626L

1s0okw (2o1bhp)

$5s,os7.oo
15Dec2OO9

ts Dec ioog
2

$ss,o57.oo

Yes

14 Dec 2Ot9

$30,281.00

t4Dec2Ot9
B - Car (16o1cc & above)

10

$19,289.00

$2,965.00

$33,246.00

l+Sts- hq K

OK
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SellMy Car Directory Articles

Used N4ERCEDES BENZ E250 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

Loqin Siqn up

Post an Advertisement
Sell it you rselfl Advetise it at jlst

$58 until it's SOLD!

?cst af Ad Aive,t.er L09 n ildys of 5. nq

ABwrxi ffi EsDr i*t*@p:!
Bfry* pl.celegS'y E"rQvc+ils.ra . -:.tEar!q!"se l

iYlllcllEr LEI!11!9..

l4odel

MERCEDES BENZ E25O

hl

Plileage Veh TyPe

An! Arr),

I\'lercedes-Benz E-Class E25O $49,000 $14,980 /w 10 Nov-2009 t,7s6 cc 113,000 km Llxury availahle

CGI Avantgarde
g8K Drve Away Avaitabe, Renowned Luxury Bue Efficiency E25OlVery weLlMaintained By Prevous Owner! New Paint Works compLlmented with

2009

Eng Cap

;:ri:irit{:.

G.r,iE@

Classy Brown Interior. A Def nite c ass On It s ownl F exibl€

Poil.rl: 26-Mav 2al3 laqs 2009 M€rc€lee-B.nu E250, Mercedes B€ir E25rl, l4er..des 3€nz, E250, L.ls.d llcrc.des_3€nz

I,ter.ed€s"Benz E-Class E25O $46,a00 $14,79A lY 19-Oct 2009 1,796 cc

1 Owner Ontyt WellMalnta ned By Meticllous Owrer, Parked lfdoors, Accident Frcel VewTo Bellevel Low InterestAnd Flexibl€ Loan Packaqes

Available, Vlewing 8y Appointrnent onlyl

Post€l: 26 Ma!'2rlls Taqs 2009 H€rc€des-Brnz E250, l!er.ed6 Ben, E250, Mer.eder Briz, E250, Used Nlerc€i.s_H.nz

Mercedes-Benz E-Ctass E250 $49,888 $r5,sr0/yl 04_Nov_2009 t,796 cc

cGl

Ttp Top Condilonst Spody Red E*erior Wlth FullElack Interior. AP Front Brake Kit, Sty sh Black Rm, Tuned For Smmth Driving Fee, Pristine

Condltionl Rlde In style wjth Th s SPody Look E Cass...

Post€!: 06-l,ray 2113 T.qi 2nO9 Mer.€det 3€nz E250, !le(.aes Befz E25rl, [erccd.5 B€nz E290 l]Fd l'1€rcedes'Bt.z

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $47,988 $15,140 lyt
CGI

Best Oea, Agent C&C Unlt, We I Nla ntained, Own€r Consignment/ viewirg Stricuv Bv Appointm€nt, Ca I Now.

P.st d: ol-l'1.v.2r116 Tals 2009 Herced.e Benz E250, l4er.edes B.nz E250, l4ercederBenz, E250 Llsed l4lrcedes_Be.r

o5-Nov-2009 1,796 cc 130,ooo km

Car E!yiiq Car Selllf_e

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $62,990 $26,110/yr 28_Oct_2009 !,796 cc 136,300 km Luxury

cGt

WeL ,tv.tnra n€d Condttion And Upgraded Accessor es For Renew coE. Owner Sel lng low Due To Short Notice oversea Relocation Car l4tst Sell With

Accessories Mentioned. Pease Contact, Vewinq By Appoint.

Postcd: {J2 Mrv'2r113 Taqs 2009 H.rccdcs B€nz E250, n.rccdes B.n: E250, M€rc.d.t B.nz, E250 Used Merc.{lc! Bc.:

r*i:s!t:'it'

@

t4ercedes-Aenz E-Class E25O $51,900 $16,410/yr 22'Dec'2009 t,796 cc

CGI

Look No Furh€rj Direcrs Owner Near 2010'Mercedes E25O CGiwith Execltive Dark Grey Leather Uphostery And oiginalNlce PainNvork Condjtion

Owned By 1 Professiona Owner Seiinq Due To Upgrade ser"

Poned: 3O-A!r 2013 ligs 20og l,letcedes'Ben: E250,lrle,c€!.t B€nz E250 1'1er.ede5_Benz, E250' llsed Iter'edes Benz

Me.cedes-Benz E-Ctass €250 $47l8O0 $14,330 /yr
CGI

lntain. C&C Agent Unit. Acclde.i Free. Vewing ByApptOnlv,

)tlea: 29-Ap:2C13 la!t: 20119 l4crc.d.s_Benz EZ5O, Mcrccdcs-8€nz E250, lvlc(cdes_aerz E250, U{a lll.rcedes BFnT

18'Sep-2009 r,796 cc

httpJ/wwwsgcarn'rart.com/used_cars/listing.php?N,4OD=N,4ERCEDES+BENZ+E250&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2009&VEH=0&AVL=2 1t2



6t4t2018 Used MERCEDES BENZ E250 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

Savethis search cfteia,lo get emailalelE whenever a rnatch sfound.
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